FCC ID: QYUM411
Date: 31% of August 2012

Subject: Description of change in the printed circuit board of WM0092-xxx-x for FCC
To Whom It May Concern:
The printed circuit board assembly of the WM0092-xxx-x was changed in the following way:

- Change in the 5 layer stack-up of the Flexible Printed Circuit board: Layer 3 and
Layer 4 metal was swapped, no other change in the metal

No other layout or metal changes were performed. No components were
changed in the printed circuit board assembly.

Best Regards,

Morcon b SArte——

(Alexander Schoenen,
Senior Electrical Engineer,
Nike, Inc.)
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